MARVIN REESE Studio, Transmitter and Office

Gieneral Manager 50 Bypass and 1ith Street

HUnter 3-7151
p

1000 Watts — 1550 on Your Dial
ROUTE 2
DODGE CITY, KANSAS
May 3, 1964

Dear Carl,

This is to confirm your reception report of 1 April, 1964,

- We are a 1000 watt, 2 tower daytime directional station operating
on a tight middle of the road format. Most of our equipment is
of Gates design using a BC-1T transmitter series feeding 2 163!
towers, 80° apart at 1550 Kc.

Ple-se excuse the long delay in confirming this, but things
have been pretty busy and to top it all off, I just got married
last week. I think you can ®e the reason for the delay.

I used to own an SX-71 a couple of years ago. I traded it
for a HQ-170 which I traded for an 8X-101lA which I traded for
some recording equipment., I still have that,

N Thanks again for your interest in KEDD,
Sincerely
Bﬁ#ﬁ&dééienti C.E.
KOWV1/¢



